
Keck's Food Service   

Covid-19 Customer Communication – 005   

 NY State Order Regarding Masks 
 
 

 
From: Brian Keck  

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 7:19 PM 

Subject: KFS Customer Communication – 005 – NY State Order Regarding Masks 
 

Dear Customer  

 

Attached is the order from the NY State Governors office regarding the mask requirement for essential 

businesses. The paragraph immediately below is from the order and addresses essential businesses and the 

requirements which take effect April 15th at 8:00 pm. 

 

For all essential businesses or entities, any employees who are present in the workplace shall be provided and 

shall wear face coverings when in direct contact with customers or members of the public. Businesses must 

provide, at their expense, such face coverings for their employees. This provision may be enforced by local 

governments or local law enforcement as if it were an order pursuant to section 12 or 12-b of the Public Health 

Law.  This requirement shall be effective Wednesday, April 15 at 8 p.m. 

 

No. 202.16: Continuing Temporary Suspension and Modification of Laws Relating to the Disaster Emergency 

 

Also attached is reference information from the CDC pertaining to DIY Cloth Face Covering Instructions. 

Recognizing the availability of mask is very limited we’ve included the DIY information as an option that may 

help establishments address this new requirement. 

 

Please note we cannot guarantee the accuracy of these documents however they’re from reputable sources. 

 

Keck’s Food Service will continue to monitor Covid-19 developments closely and will work diligently to 

support your business thru this difficult time. We value your business and will plan to provide additional 

updates and KFS information for your review and reference. If you have any questions please feel free to 

contact your sales or customer service representative.  

 

 

Regards 

 

BHK 

 

Brian H. Keck 

President - CEO 

Keck's Food Service Inc. 
2796 Route 328 

Millerton Pa, 16936 

1-570-537-2515 ext 212 

bkeck@kecksfoodservice.com 

www.kecksfoodservice.com 
 

 

Attachments: 

000 - CDC - DIY-cloth-face-covering-instructions 

 

NY State - Mask - EO_202.16_final 

https://www.governor.ny.gov/news/no-20216-continuing-temporary-suspension-and-modification-laws-relating-disaster-emergency
mailto:bkeck@kecksfoodservice.com
http://www.kecksfoodservice.com/
http://www.kecksfoodservice.com/covid19/email05/000%20-%20CDC%20-%20DIY-cloth-face-covering-instructions.pdf
http://www.kecksfoodservice.com/covid19/email05/NY%20State%20-%20Mask%20-%20EO_202.16_final.pdf

